
DATE:  

TO: 

FROM:       

SUBJECT: 

February 4, 2021 

Asceleta Hammond , City Clerk 

Natasha Telsaint, Secretary 

Attendance Record for Marie Goodrum Johnson, Linda Houston 
Jones, David Miller, Mimi Botscheller and Sarahca Peterson

Public Art Committee 

Listed below is the attendance record for Marie Goodrum Johnson from January 2019 to 
present. 

Meetings Held   Meetings Attended 

Marie Goodrum Johnson       17       14 
_______________________________________________________________________

Listed below is the attendance record for Linda Houston Jones from January 2019 to present. 

     Meetings Held   Meetings Attended 

Linda Houston Jones             17       15 
_______________________________________________________________________ 

Listed below is the attendance record for David Miller from January 2019 to present. 

Meetings Held   Meetings Attended 

David Miller          17       14 
_______________________________________________________________________ 



  

 

     

Public Art Committee 

Listed below is the attendance record for Mimi Botscheller from January 2019 to 
present. 

Meetings Held Meetings Attended 

Mimi Botscheller         17       16 
_______________________________________________________________________

Listed below is the attendance record for Mimi Botscheller from January 2019 to present. 

     Meetings Held    Meetings Attended 

Sarahca Peterson     17      0 
_______________________________________________________________________

 

 

 




